ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE

HOUSE STANDI NG COVM TTEE ON EDUCATI ON

January 26, 2009
8:02 a.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Paul Seaton, Chair
Representati ve Cat hy Engstrom Munoz, Vice Chair
Representative Bryce Edgnon
Representati ve Wes Kel |l er
Represent ati ve Peggy W1 son
Representative Robert L. "Bob" Buch
Representative Berta Gardner
VEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nenbers present

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Senator Bettye Davis
Representative M chael “Mke” Kelly

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EW(S) : PATRI CK  F. TAYLOR  FOUNDATI ON
SCHOLARSHI P

- HEARD
OVERVI EW S): REQUI RED LOCAL CONTRI BUTI ON
- HEARD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REG STER
PHYLLIS M TAYLOR, LL.B., Chairman and President

Patrick F. Tayl or Foundation
New Ol eans, Loui siana

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented the Patrick F. Taylor

Merit Based Schol arship program

MERI T

BASED

Foundati on

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -1- January 26, 2009



EDDY JEANS, Director

School Finance and Facilities Section

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnent ( EED)

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented the fornmula for calculating the
required local contributions to public schools.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
8:02:17 AM

CHAIR PAUL SEATON called the House Standing Committee on
Education neeting to order at 8:02 a.m Represent ati ves Minoz,
W | son, Edgnon, Keller, Buch, and Gardner, were present at the
call to order. Senator Davis and Representative Kelly were al so
i n attendance.

8:02: 51 AM

OVERVI EWNS) : PATRI CK F. TAYLOR FOUNDATION MERIT  BASED
SCHOLARSHI P

CHAI R SEATON announced that the first order of business would be
an overview of the Patrick F. Taylor Foundation Merit Based
Schol arshi p program

8:04: 54 AM

PHYLLIS M TAYLOR, LL.B., Chairman and President, Patrick F.
Tayl or Foundation, introduced the scholarship plan by having the
conm ttee view a video presentation.

8. 06: 28 AM
[A brief video was viewed by the commttee.]
8:15:45 AM

M5. TAYLOR described the success of the Tuition Qpportunity
Program for Students (TOPS) plan and explained that it is both
nerit- and needs-based. Statistics indicate that children are
interested to attend college, but are unable to plan to further
their education. The at-risk students that TOPS has served, now
represent over 40,000 Louisiana students. Additionally, 20
ot her states have adopted, and are successfully utilizing, sone
version of the Taylor Plan.

8:17:42 AM

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -2- January 26, 2009



[ Senator Davis joined the commttee.]
8:17:52 AM

MS. TAYLOR continued to explain how students who once took six
years to conplete college, are now able to finish a degree
program in four years. She attributes this to the fact that
TOPS provides funding for only four years, has a requirenent
that students maintain a certain nunber of hours each year, and
that high school students aspiring to the plan are fully
prepared to enter college. She reported how statistics
illustrate that graduates of TOPS have gone on to becone
productive nenbers of the work force; not necessarily in the
state from which they graduated. Parallels can be drawn between
the needs of students in Alaska and Louisiana, she opined,
i ncl udi ng: per capita incone, and young people who have not
been considered for post secondary educations. The program
offers support to students who continue on to four year
col l eges, community colleges, and technical <college pursuits.
Students attending private schools may also receive support.
She cited Wom ng' s Hathaway Plan as the nost successful Tayl or

Plan in existence. It is permanently endowed for $400 mllion
and includes a particular needs based aspect, which she
attributes to the level of success it has attained. She

finished by stating:

If there is anything that a state can do to address

all of the ills of its community ... the best
solution, is to keep its young people wthin the
state, and give them a <chance to have a good
education. ... There are now over 300,000 students who
have graduated from Louisiana as a result of the TOPS
pr ogr am

8:22: 07 AM

CHAI R SEATON asked her to address the topic of reduction and the
necessity of renmedial courses in the coll eges.

M5. TAYLOR said that twenty years ago, the Louisiana colleges
had an open enrollnent policy. Regardl ess of high school
performance, any student could enter the college system Thi s,
she noted, caused many unprepared students to fail and drop out

of coll ege. In an effort to stem this problem universities
offered renediation courses, requiring a significant anmount of
time, effort, and expense. Today there are no renediation

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 3- January 26, 2009



courses taught at Louisiana State University (LSU), based on the
requi renent standards that are now maintained for college
entrance. The ancillary benefit, of not offering renediation
classes, is a significant savings to the state. These are
courses that students should have attained proficiency in during
their high school education. Requiring that a student be
properly prepared, she conjectured, gives them a step up and
allows them to finish their college career in four years.
Anot her reason that a student nay take nore than four years, is
when they need to be enployed while attending college, which a
TOPS student would not find necessary.

8:24:53 AM

CHAI R SEATON asked for clarity of the mnimum standards and core
curriculumrequirenents.

M5. TAYLOR responded that a 2.5 grade point average nust be
mai ntained in high school, and the mninum score for the ACT
[originally known as the American College Testing Program
Inc.], or Scholastic Aptitude Test (SAT) be attained.

CHAI R SEATON stated his understanding that because students have
met the requirenments, renedial classes are no |onger necessary
at the college |evel.

M5. TAYLOR el aborated that, in some cases, high schools were not
offering the necessary classes for students to be appropriately
prepared for college, nmking the renedial classes altogether
necessary. It is an additional “plus” of the Taylor Plan that
this situation has been corrected at the high school |evel.

8:26:34 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked if assistance is exclusive for
attendance to Loui si ana school s.

M5. TAYLOR said that only schools in Louisiana are eligible.
She clarified for the commttee that Wom ng has established a
per petual endownent of $400 mllion, and nmade it a permanent
part of the Wom ng state constitution.

8:27:21 AM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON reported that she has fielded conplaints
from Al askan students who would like to finish a degree in four

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -4- January 26, 2009



years, but that it is not possible given the class schedul es,
and asked how the Taylor Plan neets this type of problem

M5. TAYLOR said that the program has not experienced a |ack of
required classes being offered at a four-year college to allow
for a tinely graduation. Her previous point, she said, was in
reference to appropriate high school <class offerings. She
suggested that if this situation exists, perhaps the issue needs
to be addressed with the coll ege adm nistration.

8:28:40 AM

SENATOR DAVIS queried the enrollment policies, and renedial
class needs of Louisiana wuniversities, other than LSU, and
requested a statistical report.

M5. TAYLOR agreed to provide the conmttee with a report packet
that will detail the information by university and year. She
specified that colleges, outside of LSU do not require the sane
entrance standards and are still experiencing a need for
remedi al cl asses. The flexible adm ssion standards, although
not the sane open enrollnment policy once utilized, still result
in the arrival of unprepared students.

8:29:39 AM

CHAI R SEATON said that TOPS information will be posted on the
commttee web page for easy statew de access, and asked that the
statistical packet will contain an analysis of the percentage of
students who graduate and remain in-state.

M5. TAYLOR underscored that the foundation has no personal
agenda behind offering this plan, other than to further national

educational standards. In reply to the Chair Seaton’s question
she said that there has not been specific tracking of students
who remain in-state for enploynent. The university al umi

associations are being requested to participate in gathering
this type of information, for future reference.

8:31:40 AM

CHAI R SEATON said that the top 10 percent of graduating high
school students, wthin Al aska, are served by Project GRAD
providing them the opportunity to attend the University of
Al aska (UA). Project GRAD, currently being run as a pilot
program on the Kenai Peninsula, has the benefit of addressing
cul tural needs.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -5- January 26, 2009



M5. TAYLOR stressed that the Taylor Foundation is interested in
| earning how the plan can work in Al aska. Student notivation
continues to be a national problem she said, and any plan that
addresses this issue is of interest to the foundation.

OVERVI EWS): REQUI RED LOCAL CONTRI BUTI ON

8:33: 58 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the final order of business would be
an overview by the Departnent of Education and Early Devel oprment
(EED) regarding required local contributions.

8:34: 13 AM
The commttee took a brief at ease from8:34 a.m to 8:35 a.m
8:35: 25 AM

EDDY JEANS, Director, School Finance and Facilities Section,
Departnment of Education and Early Devel opnent (EED), explained
how |ocal contribution effort is required under the current
public school funding fornmula. Since 1988 the, standard
contribution has been a 4 mll tax rate. Through the funding
formula, he said, EED calculates an entitlenent based on a
nunber of different adjustnments for each public school

i ncl udi ng: size, location, and the special needs population.
The adjusted average daily nenbership (ADM is then multiplied
by the base student allocation (BSA), which is set in statute,
to arrive at the product known as basic need. Directing
attention to the commttee packet handout, titled “Conponents of
Basic Need (Who Pays?), he explained that basic need funding is
drawmn from three conponents: 1) .004 mll required |Iocal
contribution, 2) federal inpact aid, and 3) state aid.

8:37:36 AM

MR. JEANS continued on page 2, and said that, in FY2002, a
change was nmade for <calculating the required local effort.
Since the 2001 enactment of SB 174, 1999 has been used as the
| ook back/base year to determne the full value of a comunity.
The base value is conpared to the current year full value, to
determine the difference, which is then divided in half and
added back into the base year. The calculation is illustrated
on page 3, using the city of Nome’s 2008 full value for the
exanpl e. He said the final figure, in this case $238, 924, 950,

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 6- January 26, 2009



is what the .004 mlls is then applied to in order to derive the
required local effort. The Nonme exanple is conpleted on page 4,
to arrive at $955,700; the anbunt None is required to contribute
to support public school education in the 2010 school year.

8:39: 03 AM

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON asked whether the 4 mll rate varies
bet ween school districts.

MR.  JEANS responded that the majority of municipal school
districts pay less than a true 4 mll equivalent, as wll be
denonstrat ed on anot her schedul e of the presentation.

8:39:45 AM

CHAIR SEATON inquired if the <calculations are based on
i ndi vi dual school districts.

MR. JEANS clarified that the calculations of basic need are
figured at the school level, and are the adjustnents done wth
regard to econony of scale; noting that the geographic cost
differential is at 20 percent. He said once the cal cul ation has
been conpleted, the nunber is multiplied by the base student
all ocation, as established in statute, and the product is the
basi ¢ need. He reiterated that basic need is paid from three
conponents including the local contribution. Minicipalities may
contribute additional revenue above what is required, with no

effect on the anobunt of state aid received. He stated his
understanding that today’'s discussion is Jlimted to the
conponent that affects the anmount of state aid received by a
public school. In response to Chair Seaton’s follow up

guestion, he said geographic/political subunits vary wthin
districts. A first class city may have a single building in the
community that is the public school, or there may be multiple

cities and schools, in a district, to be considered. However,
the required local effort is based on the property value wthin
a borough or first class city. The property values are what

dictate the required | ocal contribution, he expl ai ned.
8:41:58 AM

REPRESENTATI VE BUCH queried if the figure presented in the
exanpl e using None, is proximl or actual.

MR. JEANS replied that the None exanple is based on actual
projections for 2010, representing 676 students.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -7- January 26, 2009



CHAI R SEATON pointed out that all of the districts are included
in the packet.

8:43:58 AM

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON asked whether the subject of student
fluctuations within a community, would be covered and how that
may effect property taxes.

CHAIR SEATON stated that the educational task force would
include that in a future presentation.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON added that she feels the inequity is very
unfair and it needs to be addressed this session.

CHAI R SEATON replied, "W wll."

8:45: 35 AM

REPRESENTATI VE MUNQZ inquired whether M. Jeans wll have the
opportunity to talk about funding for small schools of under 150

students that are part of a larger district.

MR. JEANS suggested that his presentation "Foundation Fornula

101," would prove beneficial to the conmrittee to answer the
guestions being raised that are not directly related to the
required local effort; today' s topic. In response to Chair
Seaton's agreenent, M. Eddy said he would schedule the

present ati on.

8:46: 05 AM

MR. JEANS drew attention to page 9 of the foundation overview
docunent . He noted that the total of $230 million under Columm
C, | abel ed Required Local Effort, is the anount t hat
muni cipalities are required to contribute to public education
within their conmunity. Colum C is subtracted from Colum B,

| abel ed Basic Need, and then Columm F, |abeled Inpact AID is
subtracted from that, he explained, and what is left over is
Colum G | abeled State AID.

8:47:14 AM

MR. JEANS further explained that the departnment now goes back to
1999 - the base year - and calculates 50 percent of the
difference in property value since that tine. Prior to 2001,

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 8- January 26, 2009



the departnent |ooked at the property value every single year
and required [each nunicipality] to contribute 4 mlls to public
school s. Basically, this provision has provided a tax subsidy
to municipalities that have increasing property val ue, he said.

8:48: 11 AM

MR. JEANS called attention to the commttee packet and the EED
chart titled "State Cost". He noted that the first colum,
| abel ed FYO2 Increased State Aid, reflects the financial benefit
t hat muni ci pal school districts received in the first year under

Senate Bill 174; approximately $3.6 mllion. The bill | anguage
established a base year, which has resulted in a conpounding
effect that is making funding a nore difficult issue. For

exanple, the $3.6 mllion went to $9 nillion in FY 03, $12.5
mllion in FY 04, and now for FY 10 the department is projecting
a $73.5 mllion subsidy through the foundation program The
Educati on Fundi ng Task Force has had in-depth discussions about
t he conpoundi ng effect issues.

8:49: 30 AM

MR. JEANS then referred to the same commttee handout with the
attached chart titled "MII Equival ent Change,"” which shows how
mlls are to be adjusted across the state. He said the
calculations are the mll equivalent on each district's current
full value, not on the education. For exanple, based on current
property values, it is projected that in FY10 the Al eutians East

Borough will be required to contribute 3.5 nills to support
public education, Anchorage 2.9 mlls, and Bristol Bay wll
remain at 4 mlls due to declining property val ues. It can be
seen from this chart, he expl ai ned, t hat those areas

experiencing growh and increased business and personal property
values are getting a greater benefit under this provision than
areas that are not grow ng.

8:50: 31 AM

CHAI R SEATON surm sed that the fornula provides a balances for
who pays.

MR. JEANS confirnmed, “That’s exactly correct, it’s who pays for
basi c need.” For instance, had this provision not been passed
in 2001, Al eutians East Borough woul d have received $62, 000 |ess
in state aid in FY 10 and Anchorage $38.5 mllion l|ess, as
illustrated by the FY 10 colum on the “State Cost” chart.
Al so, on the FY 10 colum of the “MII Equival ent Change” chart,

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -9- January 26, 2009



the mll would have remained at 4 throughout. In other words,
prior to 2002, each district was required to contribute the

equivalent of a 4 mll tax levy of its current property val ues.
However, since 2002 a state subsidy has been creating a
conmpoundi ng effect. Therefore, the range of the required

contribution from one organized area to another organized area
vari es based on how nuch the community has grown.

8:52: 55 AM

CHAI R SEATON highlighted the struggle the [legislature] has had
with geographic cost differentials and observed that the
situation is being reversed with the conmpounding effect of this
bill. He asked if there is any conparison that can be nade, and
whether this offsets the snmall school differentials such that
the small schools in the Bush are being funded with state aid.
He calculated that that there is a 25 percent differential.

MR. JEANS related, “lI guess the way that |1’ve |looked at it is

if we're going to have a required local contribution in the
State of Al aska for municipal governnents, it should probably be
uniform” The policy call for the legislature is where to set
the rate. M. Jeans related that his concern is due to the
different rates for different parts of the state, and thus a
di sparity of benefits anong the districts. He then pointed out
that $38.5 billion appears generous for Anchorage schools, until
it is viewed on a per student basis; noting the districts 55,000
st udent s. “To say that they're getting additional funding over
rural schools that wasn’ t adjusted for in the cost
differentials, | guess I'mjust not ready to go there,” he said.

8:55: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER related that he represents a grow ng
school district and has an appreciation for the plight it faces.

8:55:33 AM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON opi ned that the shift was made to help the
areas that experienced an influx of students. However, the
reality is that when there is an influx of people into an area,
there are nore people to help pay the property taxes to raise

the noney for the rmunicipality. Conversely, conmunities that
are |l osing students have to provide the sane services, but there
are |less people to pay property taxes. Representative WI son

characterized the aforenentioned as uni ntended consequences t hat

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 10- January 26, 2009



deserve review in order to ensure that [the forrmula] is fair to
everyone.

8:57:23 AM

REPRESENTATI VE EDGVON expressed hi s agr eenent W th
Representative WIson's coments. He pointed out that in 2001
the Bristol Bay School District had 285 students and in 2009 it
has declined to approximately 130, but the district is still
required to pay the full 4 mlls while the [mI|l rate] for the
Mat - Su School District is 2.7 and the Anchorage School District
is 2.9. Furthernore, the later two districts heat their schools
wi th natural gas. He expressed a desire to review the fairness
of this situation.

8:58: 30 AM

CHAI R SEATON pondered the wi sdom of using 1999 as the fixed year
base.

MR. JEANS stated that if the fornula were calculated on a one or
two year |ook back, it would help areas that are experiencing an
influx of growth inmediately. It appears that there have been
uni nt ended consequences incurred by stipulating 1999 as the base
year. He said the state is paying an additional $73.5 nmillion

in FY2010, than it would had this provision not been adopted.
Also, by using this artificial, |low required [ocal contribution,
sonme nunicipalities are getting closer to their |ocal cap. In
the next two or three years, hub cities, such as Anchorage, wll
be achieving their caps and, he predicted, seek financial relief

from the |egislature. He clarified that law disallows
additional local contributions due to the cap. This occurs
because the bottom part of the fornula creates an artificially
| ow requirenent. For exanple, <citizens are being asked to

contribute $800 to public schools on a $200,000 hone in areas
where the required local effort is four mills. Were the m |
rate is lower, as in Anchorage, the contribution is |ess. He
stressed that wages don’'t always rise with the value of a hone,
and opined that there should be a wuniform application to
calculate the required local effort, w thout using a base year
established 10 years ago.

9:02:39 AM
MR JEANS directed the commttee's attention to the table, in

the commttee packet, titled “National Center for Education
Statistics” [Table 1.] In 2006, audited revenues from | ocal,

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -11- January 26, 2009



state, and federal sources indicate that Al aska is ranked numnber
five nationally, with 24.3 percent of its revenue for education
comng from |ocal sources. This percentage includes operating
and special revenue funds, but not capital expenditures such as
bond rei nbur senent.

9:04: 01 AM

CHAI R SEATON clarified that Alaska ranks five from the top of
the states with the least local effort [towards supporting
educati on. ]

9:04: 49 AM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked for a conparison to other states
that takes into account the fact that Al aska does not have a
state i ncone tax.

MR. JEANS stated that the fornmulas across the nation vary and
there is no easy neans for conparison; however, it is clear that
when conparing local support for public schools, Al aska ranks
fifth in the nation. In response to a question, M. Jeans
confirmed that the last colum of the table indicates the [17.0]
per cent age of federal support received by Al aska.

9: 06: 39 AM

CHAIR SEATON asked whether this percentage includes Federal
| rpact Al d.

MR. JEANS said that the percentage includes all federal sources,
Federal Inpact Aid, and special revenues.

9:07: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE BUCH requested Alaska's ranking of state and
federal support for education.

MR. JEANS said that the departnent wi | | provi de that
i nformati on.

9:07: 39 AM
CHAI R SEATON asked whether there are cal cul ati ons on what the FY

10 spreadsheet would look like if "we carried it forward one
year or two years."

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -12- January 26, 2009



MR. JEANS offered to provide a projection; however, he opined
that a one-year "look-back [is] going to be around the four [or]
five mllion dollars, just like the first year was. | f you add
a two-year |ook-back, it's going to be somewhere around ten
[and] fifteen."

9:09: 06 AM

CHAI R SEATON theorized on how a new borough, fornmed in 1999

woul d not have a tax base. He asked whether, in that case, the
new borough would only be paying on 45 percent of the assessed
val uation "forever."

MR. JEANS agreed that it appears the statute would require a 4
mll contribution; clearly, such a scenario would require
gui dance fromthe | egislature.

CHAI R SEATON further asked whether this situation is the sane as
t he annexation of new property.

MR. JEANS said no, and stipulated that with annexation, the
borough already has a base; therefore, the annexed property
woul d only provide 50 percent of the increased val ue.

9:10: 36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON observed that Wangell becanme a borough
| ast year and asked whether its contributions will be changed.

MR. JEANS answered no, because Wangell's property values wll
be rolled forward.

9:11:44 AM

CHAI R SEATON spoke of the $100 increase in the base student
all ocation and asked for the projected cost of that increased
al | ocati on.

MR. JEANS noted that the $100 increase per student anobunts to a
little over $22 mllion annually. Additionally, there are
i ncreases scheduled for FY 10 and FY 11

CHAI R SEATON surmised that the relative inpact is that this

change requires approximately four times the anmount of state
fundi ng than does the increase in the base student allocation.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 13- January 26, 2009



MR. JEANS agreed, and pointed out that the funding increases in
the base student allocation, cost differentials, and intensive
needs total $57 mllion.

CHAIR SEATON stressed that education funding should be a
statewi de conponent that is fair across the state, and he
encouraged discussion of the philosophy of education funding.
The Education Funding Task Force is counting on this commttee
to review this conplicated issue and determne a fair and
equitable plan for all of Alaska's children, he said.

9:15:24 AM

MR. JEANS concluded his presentation and then referred to a
letter to the governor from M. Dan Bockhorst, Borough Manager,
Ket chi kan Gateway Borough. In summary, the |letter explains that
when boroughs were [incorporated] in the state they were
prom sed not to be penalized [nonetarily] by the incorporation

M. Brockhorst stated that "required local effort” is a broken
prom se and the Ketchi kan Gat eway Borough has been di sadvant aged
in the ambunt of over $5 mllion - the amount of the required

| ocal contribution to schools. Although the governor's response
to the letter is unknown, M. Jeans recalled that in 1988 the

Mat anuska- Susitna  Borough brought an unsuccessful | awsui t
agai nst the state over a simlar provision. He opined that the
required local contribution is |egal. Mor eover, taking the
required local effort out of the fornmula would |eave the state
with two options: 1) providing additional state noney to nake
up the difference or 2) prorating to school districts the
remai ning anmount of noney. M. Brockhorst’s suggestion to

remove required local contributions would reduce the education
budget by approximately $290 mllion; $230 million of |ocal
funds, and $60 million in Federal Inpact Aid.

9:18: 36 AM

CHAI R SEATON referred to the response from Lynne Smith, Specia
Staff Assistant, Departnment of Commerce, Community & Economc
Devel opnent (DCCED), to M. Brockhorst and asked M. Jeans to
determ ne whether the letter includes a request for a |[egal
opinion [on the legality of the required local contribution.]
He further asked for a conprehensive explanation of Federal
| npact Aid, its philosophy, the source of funding, and its
di stribution, percentages, and caps, if any.

9:20: 03 AM

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -14- January 26, 2009



MR. JEANS said that Federal Inpact Aid is in lieu of |ocal
property taxes. The federal government pays to support schools
in areas of the state that are non-taxable due to federal |aws
or regulations, such as comunities in lands that were conveyed
under the Alaska Native Cains Settlenment Act (ANCSA), or
comunities within the Tongass National Forest. Federal funds
contribute to public schools on behalf of residents living on
non-taxable |land, based on the resident student popul ation.
Paynent is nmade directly to school districts and is treated as a

local contribution, with sonme restrictions. About $60 million
statewide is received through this program for a total of $120
mllion to school districts; however, the departnent does not
consider the $60 mllion as a local contribution under the

fundi ng fornmul a.
9:22:24 AM

CHAI R SEATON assunmed that mlitary bases are considered non-
t axabl e and asked where that funding is reflected.

MR. JEANS clarified that mlitary base funding is counted in the
state funding fornula and "is in addition to the 4 mlls.” The
department budget starts with [the anobunt of] basic need,
subtracts [the paynments of] required local effort and inpact
aid, and the remaining balance is the anpbunt of state aid. He
rem nded the conmittee that Federal Inpact Ad is non-taxable
and, as such, has nothing to do with the 4 mll |ocal tax.

9:23: 52 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked for an explanation of schoo
districts that have no mll rate requirenents as shown on the
chart titled MII Equival ent Change.

MR. JEANS explained that the areas that do not have a mll
nunber are the Regional Education Attendance Areas (REAAs) that
are not organized and do not have taxing authority. Clearly,
there are REAAs in the state that do have tax bases; however,
they are not incorporated and are not required to nake a |ocal
contri buti on. In response, M. Jeans further explained that
there are also areas that do not receive Federal Inpact Ad
because they do not qualify or they have elected not to apply.

9: 25: 26 AM

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 15- January 26, 2009



CHAI R SEATON observed that the percentage of aid for Haines
[ shown on page 9 of the Public School Funding Program Overview,
Updat ed January 2009] seened to be a conflict.

MR. JEANS assured the conmttee that the information provided in
the overview will be clarified during the Foundation Fornula 101
present ati on. In response to a question, he said the ratio
cal cul ation, based on the actual |ocal contribution and divided
by the required local contribution, is required by the federal
gover nnent .

9:27:41 AM

MR, JEANS, in further response, inforned the commttee that the
state can deduct 90 percent of the eligible inpact aid. An REAA
is one category of the nineteen unorganized school districts
within the state; there are fifty-three school districts in all.

9:28: 18 AM

REPRESENTATI VE BUCH observed that the conmittee nust face the
dil emma of an econom cally and geographically diverse state. He
expressed his hope that nenbers will be able to raise their
under standing of the capabilities of each region.

9:29:17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER asked for the definition of "inpact aid
percent.”

MR. JEANS responded that the inpact aid percentage is the
required local contribution divided by the actual |ocal revenue
collected to support public education in those conmmunities. For
exanple, he noted that the Aleutians East Borough is eligible
for $718, 000. Its inmpact aid percentage - the required |oca
effort divided by the actual local contribution - yields 35.72
per cent . The departnent nultiplies $718,000 by 35.72 percent,
then nultiplies the product by 90 percent to arrive at the
deduct ed amount of $230,000. Furthernore, if the Al eutians East
Borough were an REAA, the «calculation would be $718,000
mul tiplied by 90 percent. He then remarked:

Because they nmke a local «contribution above what
they're required to do, we calculate that ratio, that
ratio is extended over to the inpact aid, so they get
the sane benefit wunder the inpact aid program that
they get with their own |ocal revenue.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 16- January 26, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE KELLER observed that a l|ocal contribution serves
to lower the percentage, and also as an indicator that the |ocal
residents are "kicking in."

9:32: 29 AM

REPRESENTATI VE BUCH turned the conmttee's attention to the
influence of energy costs on school district's budgets and
requested information from the Al aska Energy Authority (AEA)
regarding its findings on |ocal energy costs. He suggested that
the commttee obtain a nore conprehensive view of possible |ong-
termlocal inpacts on the cost of education.

CHAI R SEATON infornmed the conmittee that a task force mssion
has been identified to scrutinize energy costs and the
foundation forrmula. He stated his intent to bring up this issue
at a |ater date.

9: 35: 37 AM

REPRESENTATI VE EDGVON asked whether the 2004 Institute of Social
and Econonmic Research (I1SER) study, that investigated the energy
cost differential, could be reviewed by the commttee.

MR. JEANS advised that the energy conmponent wthin the
geographic <cost differential is to neasure the relative
difference in costs throughout the state, not to conpare the
rising costs of energy. Therefore, addressing increasing energy
costs and its effect on the cost of education is better
acconpl i shed by suppl enental appropriations.

REPRESENTATI VE EDGMVON br ought up the question of the energy cost
envi ronment for 2009.

MR. JEANS offered to provide statew de energy cost data and to
explain how it fits as a conponent in the overall operating
budget . Energy costs routinely represent between |less than 5
percent and up to 17 percent of the total operating budget.

REPRESENTATIVE BUCH reiterated the previous point that the
i npact of energy costs on different regions nust be part of the
overal | view.

CHAI R SEATON added that high fuel costs punish Bush comrunities

for the year after purchase, whether the price of oil goes down
or not.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -17- January 26, 2009



9:39: 56 AM

REPRESENTATI VE MUNCQZ asked whether there have been community
incentives for energy efficiency in school projects through
Capital I nprovenent Projects and Debt Rei mbursenent grants

MR. JEANS answered that grant prograns are avail able for energy
efficiency efforts; unfortunately, those projects are not ranked
as high as projects for life, safety, and code upgrades, on the
departnment's priority list.

CHAI R SEATON asked whet her new schools are required to be built
to an energy efficiency code |evel.

MR. JEANS said no, however, districts tend to enploy architects
who have energy efficiency in mnd. One issue that arises is
that new schools are generally larger than the ones being
repl aced, and energy costs increase due to the expanded size of
the facility even though it is built to be energy efficient.

9:42:21 AM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON expressed surprise that |arger schools are
being built considering the current |oss of popul ation.

MR. JEANS assured the conmttee that every school construction
project is based on student popul ation and projected popul ation;
some schools are presently operating at 200 percent of building
capacity.

CHAI R SEATON noted the points of discussion for future neetings.
9:44: 09 AM

ADJ QURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Standing Commttee on Education neeting was adjourned at 9:44
a. m

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 18- January 26, 2009



